

**BAR HILL RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4TH SEPTEMBER 2018**

	Present	Roger Hall, Jo Hall, Jan Cundy, Hilary Whipp, Anil Pallan, Anne Bensted, Amber Neale, Laura Chapman, Karen Hayden, Richard Hayden, Kate DaCosta
1.	Apologies	Bunty Waters
2.	Minutes of the last meeting	The minutes of meeting held on 3 rd July 2018 were agreed by the committee.
3.	Matters arising	PTA Fireworks – This will be held on the school ground on a low key, primarily for children. The Parish council has agreed for this event and all the arrangements towards this is being done. The Village Hall committee is having another EGM on Thursday 6 th September. The 40 th year celebration of the Village Hall was very successful. The Animal day organised by the village library was held on August 10 th . This was a very successful event.
4.	Treasurer's Report	As of July 30 th , the current balance is £5134.95
5.	Correspondence	None
6.	Parish Council Report	Nothing to report.
7.	Bar Hill News	Nothing to report
8.	Bar Hill News – New Suggestions	Roger Hall, Jan Cundy and Laura Chapman to visit Victoire Press Ltd for a detailed discussion regarding the costs and timeline for producing the new Bar Hill News. A demo copy of the new look Bar Hill News was presented to committee. The printing costs needs to be confirmed with Victoire. Laura Chapman will make the current circulation list for Bar Hill News. This will be discussed at the RA committee to decide whether to amend/continue with the current list.
9.	BHN Adverts	Nothing to report.
10.	Bar Hill Website	Nothing to report.
11.	Neighbourhood Watch	Nothing to report.
12.	Fête 2019	The next Fête meeting is on Wednesday, Sep 12 th 2018 in the social club at 7.30pm. The July meeting had to be cancelled because of the world cup football semi-finals.
13.	Phone box Library	Storage shelves have been put in the phone box to keep it tidy. This was done by Carl and Amber Neale.
14.	Date for next meeting	The date of the next meeting is October 2 nd 2018 at 8.00pm in the Parish council offices. Apologies for next meeting - Hilary Whipp. The meeting closed at 9:15 pm.
15.	Any other business	Recently there has been a few incidents of Graffiti appearing on the bus shelters in the village. The Parish council is looking into the matter and it has also been reported to the police. Richard Hayden advised the need for having a revised data protection policy for Bar Hill News since it involves collecting and storing personal and business information for the purpose of advertising in the magazine. Richard Hayden will discuss this matter with Bunty Waters. This item to be on next meeting's agenda. The village website do not need a privacy statement since it does not collect any personal information. The new policy will need to cover the Bar Hill News from publishing the letters from residents who wish to be anonymous.
16.	Items for information	None.